
sliduld l)c kept with tiic. P.ut if these two vncaiiries are tilled and I

am atiaiii pasxMi n\(i-. I will .•oiidiide that Sir Wilfrid Laurier and

yniirself^-at w\u».v instance 1 was ai-tiiij;—have been (iverruled by the

intlueiice itf those who do not eonsider that the iioiionr of tlie ("rown is

to he reu'arded as of any moment.

I am iKpt a>lsinu- foi' iironiotioii tliat. as ^tated in a former letter, I

deejine doini;-. And my imly object in now writinu' is to say that if I

am atrain asUed to "stand aside" I shall i-eiiard it as an intimation that

1 need not exiMct :inv <-onsideration frum the (Jovernment. althou^di

wlieii in dire distn-s the> did not ajuieal in vain for assistance to

Tl'e iloiionraiih'

( 'n \i:i.ts |-"n7i'\Ti;icK,

Minister nf .Instice.

Ottawa. Ont.

Yours sini-ei'(dy.

IIr(iH M acMaiion.

Osgoodo Hall,

Toronto, October 19th, 1905.

Dear Mr. Attoi'nev-Oenerai.

—

Yours of 'J.')tii ultimo was forwarded to me while at ti'.e Sandwich

Assizes, a.nd 1 am n'piyiim- tliereto because id' the recent appointments.

My letter nf L'lst ultimo credits Sir Wilfrid Laurier and yourself

with desirinu- my promoiiim. P.ut had a determination to carry out the

intention existed, it is to me incoinpn iiensible how you both should on

so many occasions have surrey, lered to one member of the Governmeut.

Duriuii the ( few years '•colleai,nies" of tlu l*rime Minister were

allei^'cd to be ol: toi's to my promotion. But durinj;f the whole of the

eml)rot;lio over t!ie Manitoba S(diool Question, I heard nothing of "col-

leagues" l)eing considted as to the diplomatic duties with which I was

entrusted by you. There were no objectors wlien I was trying to .save

them.

Although shanud'ully treated and deeply humiliated, my treatment

and humiliation has not been greater than th; t which was endured by

Archbishop Walsh in connection with the Cardinalate. The press


